Community Church of PK Monthly Members Meeting April 24, 2022

The April Business Meeting was called to order by Council Moderator Tammy Marsh at 12:09 pm on Sunday, April 24, 2022. Opening prayer was given by Pastor Jack Thomas. There were 17 members present.

March Business Meeting Minutes and Financials were approved as posted.

Old Business

Ardie has stepped down from the council due to her health and Roy has agreed to fill her term. Thank you so much Roy for helping us. There will be 3 open spots in January and we need names of candidates who are interested by November. As of January, Tammy and Terry will be the only council members left so please be in pray and ask God for guidance on if you are being led in that direction to take on this role or if God lays someone else on her heart please let the council members know.

New Business

Starting in May, the council will be reviewing amendments to the by-laws. Terry asked to speak and discussed the by-law amendments and asked everyone if God lays something on their heart to change to please let the council know. They have already been given one suggestion as far as a member who is in good standing, attends all the time and is at all meetings and get togethers, if they have something going on the weekend that an important vote is being made and cannot be here, they should be able to give a sealed envelope with their vote in it to a council member to be counted in the vote.

Blanket Ministry

There were 5 people present at blanket ministry meeting this month, Jack and Amy joined Kay, Gayle, and Rebecca. It was a really good time visiting and tying blankets.

Building/Grounds Committee

Mowing time is here, Andy said you have to be quick to stay ahead of Roy on getting that done because he is fast. Dale showed Jack the issues with the A/C ducts and they will see how to proceed.

Student Ministry

The annual youth fish fry and auction was a success. We raised almost \$7,000. The volunteer fire department cooked the fish for us and offered to do it again. Wednesday nights are going great, on June 1 we will be moving to 2 hour nights, starting at 5 but still keeping the meal at 6 to make it easier. Youth camp is being planned as we speak, and Tammy, Rebecca, Jack and Amy will be meeting this next week to discuss camp and set dates for VBS.

Music Ministry

Praise team is going well, Andy will be gone on April 30th, he is going to a men's conference.

Pastor Report

Jack thanked Terry for all his help during this transition. Easter went great, if anyone has any comments for improvement, things that we shouldn't do, should do, etc. please let Jack know.

Life update: he is coming to the end of the transition period when he is in office full time his hours will probably be 8-4ish Monday-Thursday. Jack wants to get involved with Charlie's Angels so sometime the office hours might be where he is serving in missions. Jack wants to update the camera used for live streaming. We should care just as much for how the service is viewed online as we do in the building, and the webcam we currently use is blurry at times and cannot zoom. The cost to update the camera will be between \$300-\$600 and he will get with Dale on that and let us know more once they have met. A 52-inch tv was donated to the kids ministry due to the teaching tv we had would not come on, but Jack thinks we may possibly be able to get it fixed.

Kids ministry started on Easter Sunday, Amy had 18 kids and all went fantastic. She is using a curriculum she is familiar with called High Voltage for Sunday mornings and it will be used on Wednesday nights as well starting this next week. This curriculum was donated with the cost being around \$180 for an Easter lesson plus 3 months. Amy has requested a laptop to be able to download the High Voltage curriculum on as it is only available through download and the computer that is in the back classroom will not work and her personal laptop is full with her school work. Amy is hoping to be able to work on things with the curriculum at home as well. Jack is working with the band for the youth camp and we will give them a stipend of \$100 per person from the youth fund for their involvement as well as provide their lodging at the camp.

Kay VanDuser made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Gene, none opposed. Closing prayer was given by Pastor Terry Reynolds, meeting was adjourned at 12:52 pm.

Important Dates:

Every Wednesday @ 6pm- Student Ministry
Every Thursday @ 5pm- Adult Bible Study
Every Thursday @ 6pm- Praise & Worship Practice
Every Sunday Morning @9:30am- Adult Sunday School Class
May 6th-Open Gym night for Students 6-8pm
May 8th- Mother's Day
May 9th- Next Council Meeting @ 10am
May 15th-- Business Meeting and Fellowship Luncheon
June 1st- Student Ministry extends for 2 hours, 5-7
June 19th- Father's Day
June 26th-30th – Youth Camp @ YMCA

Respectfully Submitted, Rebecca Lightner